Frnm "KOPICKI, JOHN" <JKOPICKI@CBSD .ORG>

Subject FW: PDE meeting
T "KOPICKL JOHN" <JKOPICKI@CBSD.ORG>

| Dale Thu, 9 Jul 2020 15:49:29 +0000

From: Bucks County Superintendents <SUPER|NT£NDEN1SOUSTS.BUCKSN.ORG> On Behalf Of Mark Hoffman
Sent: Monday, July 6, 2020 12:08 PM
To: SUPERINTENDENTS@LISTS.BUCKSIU.ORG

Subject: Re: PDE meeting

d from outside the Central RBucks School District.

Waming: This message originate

Highlights:

e More guidance coming... vague: as soon as today, as late as this Friday.

e Transportation fully funded.

.
ll e Edgenuity / Odysseyware not paid for by PDE next year (same as previously reported)
‘¢ Pedro mentioned 3 checklist and approval process for a virtual option —never heard of such a thing.
' . No wﬂnaltyyetmnud to PDE to issue waiver for 180/990/900 for school year 2020-2021.
E-{ “ % Sty : . Wdﬁpﬂm‘ﬂdmmmdmewﬂm are NOT legal as of today, absent a waiver or legislative change.
r _' . -.:; ' ‘. | ‘ ‘. e ~ T Mltd\ Mm b!POE (Mathemaﬂca report) that offers suggestions for hybrid options, etc. are NOT currently legal options as school code currently
| - k) | stands. PDE-pro ',edopﬂonsﬁandﬂmthel’oﬁfeportareNOTlegol
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